From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: 4/11/2011 8:45:09 PM
Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper
After speaking with all of you, ! DP
DP i Thanks.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

DP

DP

DP

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:30 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

To be redacted:
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Checking w/DEA on ' DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

Can you tell me which ones they are (by page # and location on page (top left, bottom right, etc.)? Thanks.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

DP

Molly and | have just been through the slides -; DP

) DP

DP {Ve can send you copies of these slides or identify them to you. Thanks.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

| did a quick search on the DOJ website and located this document; DP

DP

http://www.atf. gov/publications/download/p/atf-p-3317-6.pdf

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:32 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper
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Paul, what's the basis for the redaction?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

I'm fine with that. Thanks for the quick response. Matt?

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

Just looked again. |

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:18 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

Paul, you have them electronically already - DP iMolly will carve them out and
send that doc separately to you - Molly, please send that whole doc if possible so that he can see the context. Thanks.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

Yes, I'd like to look at them again. I'd be happy to come down. When's a good time?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:16 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: RE: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

Matt, Issa staff have left word that they'd like to come into tomorrow to rewew docs - s0 we need to determine our
position on these 3 pages today.! DP i Paul, do you want to look at them again?
DP i
DP i Please advise.
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Quick Follow-up: re whether to redact recommendations in 3/15/07draft ATF briefing paper

[

DP

DP éThanks.'
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